
Town of Newmarket  
Council Information Package 

 
Index of Attachments 

 
Circulation Date: October 15, 2018 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Correspondence Items 
 

1. Resolution in support of AMCTO regarding the Better Local Government 
Act 
The Township of Montague 
September 19, 2018 
 

2. Notice of Decision – Amendment No. 4-2018 to the Official Plan of the 
Town of East Gwillimbury 
Region of York 
September 26, 2018 
 

3. Resolution regarding Cannabis Sales 
Township of King 
September 28, 2018 
 

4. Resolution regarding NAFTA – Dairy Supply Management Program 
City of Hamilton 
October 9, 2018 
 

 
 
 
Proclamation and Lighting Requests 
 
  

Request Name Type of Request Proclamation 
Date 

Lighting Date 

World Prematurity Day Proclamation & 
Lighting Request 

November 17, 
2018 

November 17, 
2018 

 
 
 

Note:  If a Member of Council wishes to include any of the enclosed documents on 
a future Council or Committee of the Whole agenda, please email Legislative 
Services at clerks@newmarket.ca.  
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Jasmin Ralph

From: AMCTO <broadcasts@amcto.com>
Sent: July 30, 2018 3:35 PM
To: Jasmin Ralph
Subject: AMCTO Responds to Announcement of The Better Local Government Act

If this email does not display properly, please view our online version. 

  &# 160;        July 30, 2018 

AMCTO RESPONDS TO ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE BETTER LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

Dear AMCTO Members: 

Last week several municipal reforms with significant ramifications, were put forward by the Honourable Premier 
Doug Ford and Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Steve Clark. While we look forward to reviewing the 
upcoming legislation, the announcement and several aspects of the proposed legislation has created widespread 
concern within our sector, regarding timing, implementation, and lack of engagement with local government 
professionals.  

Reserving any specific comment on the policy, AMCTO is concerned with how these reforms were brought forward, 
notably: 

 This legislation will be introduced on the eve of the 2018 municipal elections and will impact provisions
within the Municipal Elections Act.  AMCTO has long believed that senior orders of government should
engage local government professionals and representative associations,  early and more importantly,
provide the appropriate amount of time to ensure that public policy implementation is effective at the local
level.  The timing of this legislation will make this extremely challenging.

 This new legislation will create changes to existing election processes within the sector.  Ambiguity exists
with how to balance the currently enforced rules and regulations with those of the new
legislation.  Naturally, this ambiguity hinders the ability of local government professionals to implement
provincial public policy in a fair and effective manner.

 Finally, AMCTO is concerned that the lack of engagement or notice for these reforms to municipal
legislation signals a step backwards in the belief that the municipal sector is recognized as a mature,
responsible order of government.

AMCTO staff and members will review the legislation once it is released, and will look for ways to provide our 
technical expertise on how to support public policy implementation at the local level.  We continue to believe this 
value is best served when our members and association are engaged early in the policy development process. 





















































































Office of the Mayor
City of Hamilton

October 9, 2018

The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau
Prime Minister of Canada
House of Commons
Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6

Dear Prime Minister Trudeau,

Re: NAFTA - Dairy Supply Management Program

At its meeting of September 26, 2018 City Council supported the attached resolution from the
Township of Amaranth respecting the above matter.

Sincerely,

cc Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Honourable Chrystia Freeland, Minister of International Affairs
Honourable Ernie Hardeman, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
Honourable Sylvia Jones, MPP, Dufferin - Caledon
Honourable David Tilson, MP, Dufferin - Caledon
Mr. Bill McCutcheon, Dufferin Federation of Agriculture
Mr. Gord Grant, Ontario Federation of Agriculture
Ms. Susan M. Stone, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer, Township of Amaranth
The Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Via E-mail - All Ontario Municipalities

Filed 8-018
(5.1)

71 Main Street West, 2nd Floor, Hamilton, Ontario L8P 4Y5 Phone 905.546.4200 Fax: 905.546.2340
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Kiran Saini 
Deputy Town Clerk 
Town of Newmarket 
395 Mulock Drive   
P.O. Box 328 Station Main  
Newmarket, ON   L3Y 4X7 
Email: ksaini@newmarket.ca 
Tel: 905-953-5300 ext. 2203 
Fax:  905-953-5100 

 
 
October 11, 2018 

Sent to:  

Dear Christina Moss: 

RE: Proclamation Request – November 17, 2018 – World Prematurity Day 

 

I am writing to advise that your proclamation request has been approved in accordance with the 

Council-approved Proclamation and Lighting Request Policy, and the Town of Newmarket will 

proclaim November 17, 2018 as World Prematurity Day. Your proclamation request will be 

advertised on the Town’s section in the Newmarket Era newspaper, communicated on the Town’s 

Twitter account, in the Town page, and on the Town’s website on the Proclamation and Lighting 

Request page.  

In addition, the Riverwalk Commons and Fred A. Lundy Bridge located on Water Street will be 

illuminated in purple on November 17, 2018 to recognize World Prematurity Day.  Please note 

that the lighting will occur from sunset until 11:00 PM.   

If you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to contact the undersigned.  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Kiran Saini  

Deputy Town Clerk  

KS:aw 
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